December 6, 1995

BY FACSIMILE

Ms. Tina Houston

Lyndon Baines Johnson Library
2313 Red River Street

Austin, Texas 78705

Re: December 14 Visit to Review LBJ Library Materials

Dear Ms. Houston:

In anticipation of my upcoming visit to the LBJ Library on Thursday, December 14, I would like to
thank you for making the appropriate arrangements and assisting us in this research endeavor. We
greatly appreciate this opportunity to visit the LBJ Library.  You also should be aware that Michelle
Seguin, a staff analyst, will be accompanying me, and we look forward to working with you.

In order to make our visit a productive one, we would like to review a range of documents that will
give us a better sense of your collections. Therefore, I would like to request, to the extent possible,
that certain materials be available for our review. In addition, we would like to emphasize that any
suggestions you may have regarding any materials that you think would be appropriate for us to
review would be very welcome.

In addition to the Finding Aids, the following list are suggestions for the type of material that we
would like to review.

National Security Files
Cuba: 16-18, 20-24, 27-37
Mexico: 59, 61

Germany: 182

Sweden: 205

USSR: 217, 229
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White House Files

John Macy

Mildred Stegall

“Memos to the President - McGeorge Bundy & Walt Rostow”
Situation Room File

McGeorge Bundy

Gordon Chase

C.V. Clifton

Manuscripts and Archives
George Ball

McGeorge Bundy

Warren Christopher
Ramsey Clark

James Cross

Alain C. Enthoven

Walt. W. Rostow

Richard B. Russell

Paul Warnke

William C. Westmoreland

Oral Histories

Hale Boggs

Ray Cline

John J. Davis
Courtney Evans
Ronald Goldfarb
Richard Helms
Roger Hilsman
Nicholas Katzenbach
Curtis LeMay
Lyman Lemnitzer
John J. McCloy
Robert S. McNamara
Thomas C. Mann
Burke Marshall
Kenneth P. O'Donnell
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Jacquelyn Kennedy Onassis
Arthur M Schlesinger, Jr.
Maxwell Taylor

Adam Yarmolinsky

Rufus Youngblood

Again, thank you for your cooperation and if you have any questions, please feel free to call me or
Michelle Seguin.

Sincerely yours,

T. Jeremy Gunn
General Counsel and
Associate Director for Research and Analysis

cc: Claudia Anderson



